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October 7, 2019

TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR JOHN GILES

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees.

Human Relations Advisory Board — Eleven-member board including new
appointment.

Tom Brennan, District 5. Mr. Brennan is the principal of Skyline High School in Mesa.
He is a member of the Mesa Association of Hispanic Citizens and completed the
Hispanic Leadership Institute in 2018. Mr. Brennan holds a Bachelor of Arts from
Western Washington State University, a Master of Science in Counseling and Guidance
from California State University in San Bernardino, and has a Prinicpal Certification from
Northern Arizona University. He has been a semi-professional musician and singer for
over 30 years. Mr. Brennan will be filling a vacancy created by the resignation of Olga
Danelowitz. His term will expire June 30, 2022.

Personnel Appeals Board — Five-member board including new appointment.

Jon Nielson, District 1. Mr. Nielson is a partner and sales manager at Pri Graphics. He
studied at Arizona State University and has experience in Human Resources. Mr.
Nielson is very involved in the community, serving as a Mesa United Way Board
Member and as a member of the Mesa Chamber of Commerce and Valley Partnership.
He will be filling a vacancy created by the resignation of Dr. Anthony Liuzzo. His term
will expire June 30, 2022.
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